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Subject: Re—action

From: Gillian Mackenzie Code A :
To: Code A
Date: Tuesday, 30 April 2013, 12:26

Peta — please give me a ring soonest — will be back here after 7pm. Reaction from:Code Ai— Code A |

idea. I will speak with Stephen soonest . Do not deal with JW yourself— I am just about to put in official
complamt to Blake Lapthorn re, Ferner not bemg given information by JW. Legal Ombudsman happy to go

ahead once I have written letter — I am waiting for the CD Rom of the inquest and Ferner’s re-action to | codea}

Code A (only now giving him details re. the two diamorphine injections from Beed. [ain Wilson’ case the same —
given diamorphine by Nurse - father never saw Barton. Gillian

about:blank 11



